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From: Studentwire
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 11:00 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 24 - National Hazing Prevention Week, 

WRC Workshop, Flu Shots, Clothesline Project, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

 

National Hazing Prevention Week 
The Student Life & Development Office participates in National 
Hazing Prevention Week (NHPW) during the last full week of 
September as part of our commitment to respect for diversity 
and individual differences. NHPW is an opportunity to educate 
our community to not only to recognize hazing but also to 
learn ways to prevent it from occurring in the first place. For 
more information about what hazing is and how to report it, 
please contact Brian Dubenion at 
bdubenion@lincoln.edu.  Please also sign our hazing bulletin 
board in the dining hall. 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 
 
 

  

 
 

 

Today:  WRC Workshop 
Come to the Writing and Reading Center Workshop on Editing and 
Proofreading Skills today at 4 pm in the Library Rm 302. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More 
 

Tomorrow: Flu Shots 
Please call Health Services to schedule your flu shot.  Shots begin 
tomorrow and additional dates are listed on the attached flyer. 
Contact: Theresa Richards 
Read More 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Editing and Proofreading Workshop_1.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Flu shot schedule 2018_0.pdf
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September 27:  Clothesline Project 
The Clothesline Project is an annual event sponsored by the Women’s 
Center.  Each woman or someone who cares about the woman decorates 
her own shirt and it is a testimony to her experience.  Stop by the 
cafeteria in the Wellness Center on Thursday, September 27 and decorate 
a t-shirt between 4 - 7 pm.  T-shirts will be displayed at the Living Learning 
Center outside of the cafeteria in recognition of National Domestic 
Violence month in October. 
Contact: Mary Coleman 
Read More 
 

October 4: LEAVES Convocation 
The Division of Student Success is hosting a LEAVES Convocation featuring 
Elaine Brown on Thursday, October 4, at 12:30 pm in the International 
Cultural Center.  All are invited.  
Contact: Frederick Faison 
Read more 
 

Athletics News 
 Purnell and Johnson Named CIAA Cross Country Runners of the 

Week 
 Lions Drop Four-Set Thriller to Claflin to Close Out Conference 

Roundup 
 Lions Drop both Matches at CIAA Roundup in Richmond, Virginia 
 Blue Bears Defeat Lions in CIAA Opener 
 NYIT Bears Defeat Lions, 9-0 in Old Westbury, New York 
 Volleyball Team Resumes Action at CIAA Roundup #2 
 Lions Face New York Institute of Technology Saturday in New York 
 Lions Football Begins Conference Play with Game at Livingstone 

Contact: Bob Heller 
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127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/flyer for clothesline project.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/leaves-convocation-elaine-brown
https://lulions.com/news/2018/9/20/mens-cross-country-purnell-and-johnson-named-ciaa-cross-country-runners-of-the-week.aspx
https://lulions.com/news/2018/9/23/volleyball-lions-drop-four-set-thriller-to-claflin-to-close-out-conference-roundup.aspx?path=wvball
https://lulions.com/news/2018/9/22/volleyball-lions-drop-both-matches-at-ciaa-roundup-in-richmond-virginia.aspx?path=wvball
https://lulions.com/news/2018/9/22/football-blue-bears-defeat-lions-in-ciaa-opener.aspx?prl=636732410226496170
https://lulions.com/news/2018/9/22/womens-soccer-bears-defeat-lions-9-0-in-old-westbury-new-york.aspx?path=wsoc
https://lulions.com/news/2018/9/21/volleyball-team-resumes-action-at-ciaa-roundup-2.aspx?prl=636731434306257051
https://lulions.com/news/2018/9/21/womens-soccer-lions-face-new-york-institute-of-technology-saturday-in-new-york.aspx
https://lulions.com/news/2018/9/21/football-begins-conference-play-with-game-at-livingstone-college.aspx?prl=636731427986192338
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